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Memorandum
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To: MPC - Kelly S
From: Smallwood Drive f Wiley Lane Neighborhood
Date: 5/6/2006

Fax: 215-2068 q,K, OL-U Q

Re: Use on Review - Victor Jernagin application

Attached is a petition from the neighborhood regarding the use on review
application for the property at 2503 Smailwood Drive (corner of Smaliwood
Drive and Wiley Lane). We are opposed to the proposed multi-family use.
This neighborhood is a single family community on an extremely narrow dead-
end street with a single access route and blind hill at the entrance. We feel
that the addition of 4 dwelling units (8 vehicles??) on a one acre lot wouid be
detrimental and shouid not be allowed,

Thank you for your consideration

Patty Boles
2909 Smallwood Drive
865--212-3765
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We, the undersigned, hereby express opposition to the proposed use on review
ailowing duplexes on the properties at the corner of Smallwood Drive and Wiley
Lane. We feel that multi-family use of this property would be unfavorable to the

surrounding single family neighborhood.
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We, the undersigned, hereby express opposition to the proposed use on review
allowing duplexes on the properties at the corner of Smallwood Drive and Wiley
Lane. We feel that muiti-family use of this property would be unfavorable to the

surrounding single family neighborhood.
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